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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:46 AM
To: 'Phillips, Hollis'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'paul.supple@bp.com'
Subject: RE: Former BP 11132, Fuel leak Case RO014, 3201 35th Ave., Oakland

Hollis, 
 
I have completed my review of the subject case file including the document entitled, Work Plan – Additional Site 
Characterization (WP), dated June 14, 2014, prepared by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. (ARCADIS) for the subject site.  ACEH 
generally concurs with the scope of the investigation; however, ACEH would like to schedule a meeting to address the 
work plan scope and data gaps identified in the document entitled ACEH Low Threat Closure Policy Checklist and Site 
Conceptual Model, dated June 6, 2013 by ACRADIS prepared in view of the State Water Resources Control Board’s 
(SWRCBs) Low Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy (LTCP).  
 
The Local Oversight Program (LOP) Program Manager, Dilan Roe, is on vacation through August 24, 2014.  Please 
provide the list of available dates and times by August 25, 2014, by email, addressed to keith.nowell@acgov.org and 
cc’ing Dilan Roe at dilan.roe@acgov.org.  Meeting selection dates should be after the September 1, 2014 holiday.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org. 
 
Sincerely,  
Keith Nowell  
 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:10 AM 
To: 'Phillips, Hollis' 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'paul.supple@bp.com'; Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com 
Subject: RE: Former BP 11132 RO014 
 
Hollis, 
 
The site is in an interesting area with multiple sites in the vicinity of RO14.  I’ll need some time to review the area data 
and then we can schedule the meeting. 
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Thank you for your patience. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
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
 

 
 

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis‐us.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:41 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Former BP 11132 RO014 
 
Keith: 
 
I see in GeoTracker the Work Plan for the above referenced site is not showing up on the public page. It was uploaded 
on 06/25/14 and can only be viewed under the ‘pending submittals’. I also see on 06/26/14 you posted a Path to Closure 
Plan that references a meeting.  You also requested a meeting in your 6/20/14 directive.  Can you let me know if you 
want to meet before or after you review the Work Plan.  
 
Thanks  
Hollis 
 
 

From: Phillips, Hollis  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:08 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health (Keith.Nowell@acgov.org) 
Subject: Former BP 11132 RO014 
 
Keith: 
 
Here is the Work Plan for the above referenced site, please let me know if you want to have a meeting in the near future 
(per your June 20, 2014 letter) or wait until after you review the Work Plan. 
 
Regards, 
Hollis 

Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com  

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745  
www.arcadis-us.com  
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Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887  

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


